

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Adaptable nursing professional skilled at responding to all types of routine and emergency situations in the OR setting. Deliver expert care for acute and chronic conditions. OR nursing is my passion! I love being part of a team! 12 years of scrub/circulating experience and 2 years Resource/Charge Nurse experience.

## SKILLS

Documentation	Training staff	Vitals monitoring
Task prioritization	Planning	Coordination
Analytical thinking	Cultural awareness	

## EXPERIENCE

### RN

Memorial Hospital, Belleville , IL, Oct 2011 - Apr 2019

- Scrub/Circulate Orthopedic procedures primarily

### RN - Travel

American Mobile Healthcare , Kansas City , MO, Feb 2011 - May 2011

- Circulated cases I was assigned
- Established great working relationships quickly

### Resource Nurse

BJC healthcare , St. Louis , MO, Apr 2019 - Current

- Orthopedic team Lead
- Responsible for Surgeon requests for cases
- Give scrub/circulator breaks
- Charge Nurse experience
- Scrub/Circulate if staffing shortage

### RN

Anderson Hosptial, Maryville, IL, Dec 2008 - Aug 2011

- scrub/circulate

## EDUCATION

### ADN - Nursing

Lewis and Clark Community College , Godfrey , Illinois , Dec 2008